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Bidders are informed that prior Bidding Documents for this project are modified, corrected and/or 

supplemented as herein enumerated.  The following is hereby made a part of the Contract 

Documents: 

 

 

Clarifications/Changes: 

1. Specification Section 09510, Part 1 – General, 1.1  Description of Work:  eliminate 

“insulation” from the paragraph.  There is no existing insulation above the ceiling. 

 

2. Specification Section 09510, Part 1 – General, 1.8 Extra Stock:  Change “10 percent” to “1 

percent” attic stock. 

 

3. Specification Section 09510, Part 3 – Execution, 3.2 Installation, B:  Remove sentence 

“Utilize existing retention clips to secure new ceiling tiles” to read “Existing retention clips 

shall be removed, no new retention clips are required” 

 

Questions: 

1. On top of attic stock, how likely is it that the university will keep unbroken tiles that are 

removed?  Do these tiles need to be packaged up in any certain manner or turned over 

loose?   

Answer:  The contractor does not need to keep unbroken tile that will be removed.  This 
statement pertains to only the new tile that is being installed if not used, separate from the 
attic stock. These can be handed over loose or in a box at the University Representative’s 
discretion.     

2. Existing retention clips are very sporadic.  What percentage of the area (or how many clips) 

should be considered to be reinstalled?   

Answer:  After review, the University will eliminate the need for the hold down clips to be 
reinstalled.  Turn over any existing clips to the University Representative, these can be 
turned over in a box. 

3. Please confirm that roll-off dumpster can be placed on the Main Arena floor with plywood 

protection underneath.   
Answer:  This is acceptable; however, roll-off dumpsters will need to be removed from the 
arena floor for any scheduled events and/or direction of University Representative.   

4. Please confirm that a boom  truck can be placed on the arena floor with mats/protection 

under outriggers. 

Answer:  This is acceptable; however, boom truck will need to be removed from the arena 
floor for any scheduled events and at direction of University Representative.  
 

Attachments: 

1. UNO Lakefront Arena Fall Event Schedule  

a. For basketball games – day prior and day after for setup and removal of basketball 

floor 

b. For concerts – two days for set up and one days for removal 

c. No work can be performed one day prior to 10/22/24 basketball game for floor set 

up until morning of 10/31/24 for floor removal.  Coordinate with University 

Representative.    

 - END - 



UNO LAKERONT ARENA FALL EVENT SCHEDULE 

9/13/2024 Paw Patrol Concert 

9/14/2024 Paw Patrol Concert 

9/15/2024 Paw Patrol Concert 

9/15/2024 Athletics Meet the Teams 

9/28/2024 Comedy Show PENDING  

10/22/2024 Basketball Exhibition Game 

10/30/2024 Basketball Exhibition Game 

11/9/2024 Basketball - Homecoming vs TROY  

11/15/2024 Tamia and Joe Concert 

11/19/2024 UNO WBB EDUCATION DAY vs SO ALABAMA  

11/22/2024 Maverick City Music Concert  

12/7/2024 Concert Pending 

12/7/2024 Tom Segura Concert 

12/10/2024 LSUHSC Nursing Ceremony 10am  

12/11/2024 LSUHSC Commencement 10am  

12/12/2024 UNO Rehearsal 4pm  

12/13/2024 UNO Commencement  

12/17/2024 Delgado Commencement 10 AM  

12/20/2024 Concert 12/28/2024 CONCERT Load-in/Tech Day  

12/29/2024 CONCERT Night 1  

12/30/2024 CONCERT Night 2  

12/31/2024 CONCERT Night 3 
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